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I've sent, via separate E-mail, the Appeal and Nagell press releases. I have run the Appeal press release past 

Laura and Kevin (and you earlier) and the Nagell newser past Joan. The next step is Jeremy, FBI/David for the 

Appeal release and Jeremy/David for Nagell. I should have the Rankin release ready (with documents) next 

week. I can pull documents from the Nagell file when the USSS sends it to Archives. The FBI files pose a bit of a 

problem (nothing much in them), but Laura and I have talked about the possibilities and I can tell you my ideas 

in a more secured environment. I think I'll just wait for media to ask for the Appeals material and put the 

release out as an advisory. Warm regards,Thom
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